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From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Not read: 0570039-068-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Letter of Approval
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:31:10 AM

Attachments: Not read 0570039-068-AC Tampa Electric Company Bia Bend Station Letter of Approval .msa

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although
we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Not read: 0570039-068-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Letter of Approval 


			From


			Velasco, Robert A.


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Velasco, Robert A.
   Subject: 0570039-068-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Letter of Approval 
   Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 7:04:56 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

 was deleted without being read on Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:31:02 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.





From: Velasco. Robert A.

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Not read: 0570039-068-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Letter of Approval
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:31:22 AM

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

 was deleted without being read on Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:30:53 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.




